Maimo, Angela

From: Blitz, Jim <James.Blitz@siriusxm.com>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 12:40 PM

To: Maimo, Angela; Perry, Lacreca

Cc: Shah, Ronak

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Request for consent for Sierra Space Corporation operations in the

2320-2345 MHz band (STA file number 0341-EX-ST-2024 )

Sirius XM consents to Sierra Space Corporation’s spectrum use as proposed in FCC File Number 0341-EX-ST-2024. Please
let us know if there are further questions.

Jim Blitz
SVP, Regulatory Counsel
Sirius XM Radio

General Business

From: Maimo, Angela <Angela.Maimo@sierraspace.com>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 11:26 AM

To: Blitz, Jim <James.Blitz@siriusxm.com>; Perry, Lacreca <Lacreca.Perry@siriusxm.com>

Cc: Shah, Ronak <Ronak.Shah@sierraspace.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Request for consent for Sierra Space Corporation operations in the 2320-2345 MHz band
(STA file number 0341-EX-ST-2024 )

Thank you so much for the prompt reply.

I've copied the test director, Shah Ronak, who'll be able to provide additional information, as needed, regarding
specifics and timing of Dream Chaser EMI testing inside the SSPF (High Bay) facility at Kennedy Space Center (KSC), in
advance of Dream Chaser’s first flight to and back from the International Space Station (Sierra Space’s Dream Chaser
New Station Resupply Spacecraft for NASA - NASA).

Thanks again for your consideration.

Respectfully,

Angela Maimo

Sr System Engineer

Federal Agency Integration-SPC operations

General Business

From: Blitz, Jim <James.Blitz@siriusxm.com>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 9:15 AM

To: Maimo, Angela <Angela.Maimo@sierraspace.com>; Perry, Lacreca <Lacreca.Perry@siriusxm.com>

Cc: Shah, Ronak <Ronak.Shah@sierraspace.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Request for consent for Sierra Space Corporation operations in the 2320-2345 MHz band (STA
file number 0341-EX-ST-2024 )

Thank you for your email. We will look into this and will get back to you shortly.



Jim Blitz
SVP, Regulatory Counsel
Sirius XM Radio

General Business

From: Maimo, Angela <Angela.Maimo@sierraspace.com>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 9:57 AM

To: Blitz, Jim <James.Blitz@siriusxm.com>; Perry, Lacreca <Lacreca.Perry@siriusxm.com>

Cc: Shah, Ronak <Ronak.Shah@sierraspace.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for consent for Sierra Space Corporation operations in the 2320-2345 MHz band (STA file
number 0341-EX-ST-2024 )

This is to request your consent for proposed EMI testing operations in the 2320-2345 MHz band, based on a directive
from the FCC's Space Bureau.

The proposed testing is per FCC STA File Number 0341-EX-ST-2024 (OET Special Temporary Authority Report (fcc.gov)).
Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully,

; I | i E r Sr System Engineer

Federal Agency Integration-SPC operations

MlclN Sl f 720-692-4540

Private and Confidential. This email transmission is strictly confidential and intended solely for the person or
organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use, copy or forward it, disclose its contents to any other person, or take any action in
reliance on it. If you received the communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this
message and deleting the message and any accompanying files from your system.
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